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Approved by: 9 2.-
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Protection Section

Meeting Summary'

Meeting held September 15, 1982 (Report 30-19244/82-02)

| An Enforcement Conference was held by telephone to discuss the findings of the
| NRC inspection conducted on September 2-3, 1982. The purpose of the meeting

was to discuss the safety violations identified during the inspection, licensee
response to the violations, and enforcement options available to the NRC.

Results: The NRC staff presented six violations of NRC requirements. The
licensee's representative conveyed his understanding of the violations, and
offered corrective actions, additional information, or explanations in
response to each item. The NRC staff expressed concern as to the nature and
number of violations and summarized the enforcement options available. The'

NRC staff stated that a letter with the Notice of Violation would be sent to;

the licensee and the licensee's written response would be carefully reviewed!

to determine the need for additional enforcement action.
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DETAILS

Persons Participating in the Meet'ing

a. Saturn Wireline Services, Inc.

.0. C.' LaMascus,. President, RS0

b. NRC-RIV

R. J. Everett, Chief, Materials Radiation Protection Section-
' D. B. Spitzberg, Radiation Specialist
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10 CFR 20.207(a) requires that licensed materials stored in ana

unrestricted area shall be secured from unauthorized removal from the, -

place of storage. @
'

Contrary to this requirement, on September 2,1982, )(e' 3 C Am:Be

neutronsourceinstoragegtthelicensee'sfacilitywasnotsecuredfrom
..

k e w **=unauthorized removal.
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10 CFR 20.201(b) requires, in part, that each licensee shall make or*

cause to be made such surveys as may be necessary for the ficensee to3

comply with the regulations in this part.,

Contrary to this requirement, as of September 2, 1982, the licensee had*

not made surveys necessary to comply with 10 CFR 20.105 " Permissiblee

levels of radiation in unrestricted areas." Specifically, no surveys or
evaluation had been made incident to the transfer ofa2 Ci Cs-137 sources'

Ay naane nf a remote handling +nni from unrestricted areas outside thes

licensee's facility to the storage area. fwo,
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5License Condition 18 requires, in part, that the licensee posses and use

licensed material in accordance with statements, representatipns, and
procedures contained in application dated June 4,1981, and letters dated8

June 16, 1981 and April 5, 1982.. ,

[ -, q
a. The procedures contained in application dated June 4,1981, and -,

letters dated April 5,1982, describe the instrumentation to be
available and the routine surveys to be performed. -*

e _

(i) Contrary to these requirements on the date of the inspection
-,,

only 2 of the required 3 survey instruments had been purchased
J'_ by the licensee and neither were available to perform surveys - -

nn April 23r4982r hen-compensatediemity iDgrTere made _w,1

(Recordc; shnwort hnth inctromor+c wee ;; ;dc7gg '7,g cgi-;b,6;,,ug),
,s _

u' (ii) Contrary to these requirements, on the date of the inspection _

no routine well head surveys had been performed or documented.
,, _

(iii) Contrary to these requirements, on the date of the inspection, -
''

no monthly vehicle surveys had been performed or documented. _

Item 12 of the license application contains information relating to the -

,', b.
dosimetry to be provided to the personnel.

'

_

Contrary to this requirement, film badges were ndavailable for personnel'
-

-

_E. from August 26, 1981, when logging activities began until November 1, -

1981, when film dosimetry service was initiated.
3 _ ,

_

Section3oftheprocedurescontainedinapplicationstate[thatall** -

c.-

--

Cs-137 sources will be kept locked.in.the storage facility unlessa
'

_

actually in use.
S wmes,eclA -

_n Contrary to this requirement, from the time the licensehources had -

f requently been stored in the transportation vehicles when not in use. _,

R d. Attached to the letter dated April 5,1982, is a diagram of the -

licensee's facility at 220 East Main Street, Homing, Oklahoma. _

_2.
5

2 Contrary to this representation, on September 2,1982, an unlocked door
-

2- was noted in the back of the work shop area which did not appear on the -

-

diagram. This door would have given free access to the licensee's _
e

,

neutron source from the adjoining facility which was not under licensee
-

s
* control.
u!
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1

License Condition 14 requires, in part, that each sealed soutce be tested2

for leakage at intervals not to exceed 6 months and each source received
without a certificate of leak test not be put into service until tested.,

' O.

sealed source withContrarytothisrequirement,onSeptember2,1982,Iestedsinceitwas..

serial No. CSV 933 (2 Ci Cs-137) had not been leak
received in July 1981. Sealed sources NA 9182 (2 Ci Cs-137) and T718 (3'

Ci Am:Be) were not leak tested before entering service when they were*

received without a certificate of leak test during June 1982 and July
,

1982, respectively. g
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t

10 CFR 71.5 require that shipments of licensed radioactive materfials be -

made in compliance with applicable regulations of the Department of
.

Transportation.
f ~

5

49 CFR 173.394(a) requires, in part, that Type A quantities of
special form radioactive material be packaged and transported in DDT

--
. a.

specification 7A containers.
,

'~

Contrary to this requirement, since the license was issued in June
e

1981, Type A quantities of special form radioactive material had,

been transported to field sites in transport containers which 44-'* ~ "C ||.,,, OS ,,; .

M bcci, u. tificd 00T 7A. did n.1 hen.docu,.vA.le',, W ' h Wem as WT74 code *s.-C'5n

49 CFR 173.398(a) requires, in part, that each shipper of special,,

b.
form radioactive material shall maintain on file for at least one
year after the last shipment a complete certification and supporting

'2

analysis of special form material shipped by the licensee.,.

16

Contrary to this requirement, sealed source performance test records
as required by 49 CFR 173.398(a) were not available for sources

i.

shipped during the period June 1981 to September 1982., , ~

i.
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License Condition 16 requi es, in part, that the licensee cond6ct a3

physical inventory every 6 months to account fo all sealed sources, '

possessed under the license.
,

Contrary to this requirement, on the date of the inspection, no physical
-a

inventories of sealed sources possessed under the license: had been
perfonned by the licensee since the license was issued on June 30, 1981.'~

.

This is a Severity Level V violation (Supplement VI).
.

,o
_

11.

12

13

*

la

15.

16

17

it

19

30

t'

22.

3

i 24

25

26

1

77

n

2,

n

I 1'
| .

r

33

M

l U

4

O Si

U.S. NUCLEAR REGULATORY COMMISSION2

I


